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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2002 10:31 AM
To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: RE: Agua recommendations

I thought you added in stuff from the Choctaw list, including battleground for-
Arkansas for Hutchinson?
————— Original Message-—---
From: Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2002 8:53 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Agua recommendations

<< File: Agua Political Contribution 02.DOC >> here it is...

————— Original Message--———-

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2002 10:34 PM
To: Gibson, Duane R. {Shld-DC-~Gov/Adm)
Subject: RE: Agua recommendations

Can you email me the list we sent them again?

————— Original Message--—-—--
From: Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2002 10:30 PM
To: Volz, Neil G. (AstDir-DC-Gov/Adm); Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov); Ring, Kevin
(Shld-DC-Gov) ; Ayoob, Edward (Assoc-DC~Gov/Adm); Smith, Michael D. (Assoc-DC-Legis):
Wilson, Padgett (AstDir-DC-Gov); Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Cc: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: - Agua recommendations

Thanks to the work of Jack, the trust he has created for the Agua Caliente Tribe, and the

generosity of the Tribe, the Tribal Council approved the entire slate of recommendations
that the team submitted for their consideration.

The checks should arrive on Monday!

There were some duplicate requests, so we will need to ensure that the requesting team
members share the credit for delivering. checks to certain members.

' Have a good evening.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)
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